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PER CURI AM *

Plaintiff Debra Villareal, a Hi spanic wonman, appeals the
district court’s order granting sunmary judgnent on her Title VII
clainms in favor of her enployer, Duke Energy Corporation
(“Defendant”). Villareal alleges the Defendant violated Title VII,
42 U. S.C. 8§ 2000e-2, by discrimnating agai nst her on the basis of
sex and national origin. Villareal clains that she was forced to
resign after the Defendant found that she violated its Code of

Busi ness Ethics by failing to report a co-worker’s m sconduct to a

"Pursuant to 5th Cir. R. 47.5, the Court has determined that this opinion should not be
published and is not precedent except under the limited circumstances set forth in 5th Cir. R.
47.5.4.



supervisor. Villareal denies that her actions viol ated Def endant’ s
Code of Business Ethics, and clains that she was forced to resign
while two white enpl oyees who engaged in simlar conduct were not
di sci pl i ned.

The district court concluded that Villareal failed to
establish a prima facie case of discrimnation based on disparate
di sci pli ne because (1) she could not show that the white enpl oyees
were treated nore favorably under “nearly identical circunstances,”
see Mayberry v. Vought Aircraft Co., 55 F.3d 1086, 1090 (5th Cr
1995), and (2) she failed to showthat she did not violate the Code
of Business Ethics. The district court also found that, even if
Villareal had established a prima faci e case of discrimnation, she
failed to rebut Defendant’s legitimte non-discrimnatory reason
for forcing her resignation.

After careful review of the briefs and the record, we agree
wth the district court that Villareal has failed to present
evidence sufficient to establish a prima facie case under Title
VII, or raise a genuine issue that she was forced to resign for a
reason other than her violation of Defendant’s Code of Business
Ethics. Accordingly, we affirm

AFFI RVED.



